(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

_State Penitentiary about a ycal

BY JACK NELSON and
NICHOLAS €. CHRISE

Times Staff Writers

MEMPHIS — James Earl Ray
pleaded guilly Monday to the sniper
slaying of Dr. Martin Luther King
last April and was sentenced to a 99-
yvear lerm in prison. The sentencing
came on Ray's 41st birthday.

His change of plea from innocent
brought an unexpectedly sudden
end to the case and saved him from
a possible death sentence, His
capture and {rial followed a massive
investigation and manhunt that
began on April 4, 1968, when the
civil rights leader was fatally shot
while standing on the balcony of a
motel here.

The entire court proceedings Mon-
day, which included empaneling a
jury as a technicality to hear a
resume of the state's case, took only
two hours and 37 minutes.

The brief trial also touchied on a
major question in the entire investi-
gation and search for Dr. King's
killers—whether it was part of a
conspiracy.

"No Xvidence of Conspiracy”

The judge and attorneys for both
sides emphasized at Monday's
proceedings that there was no
evidence of a conspiracy in the case,
but Ray said he couldn't agree.

Chief prosecutor Phil \[ Canale
later told mewsmen that racial
hatred was the motive. He said that
1Ay, who had escapead from Missouri

before the assassination, apparcntly
had lived off {funds saved while i
prison and obtained through rob-
berieg and smuggling.

That answered two major qucq-
tions raised by skentics of the one-
man crime theory. Bul Ray himself
gave skeptics another arguing point
by rising during the proceedings fo
say that he would not agree there
was 1o conspiracy.

Canzale said Ray's chiel counsel,
famed Houston lawyer Percy Fore-
man, canie to him Feb. 21 and said
Ray was ready to change his plea
from innocent to guilty in exchange
for not getting a death sentence.

No Parole for 30 Years

Canale agreed, provided that Ray
would  receive a 99-year sentence,
under which he cannot be consi-
dered for parole for 30 years.

In Nashville, prison ‘authorities
said Ray would be housed in an
isolated cell in the maximum securi-
ty building.

An all-male jury of 10 whites and 2
Negroes, impaneled only after each
juror agreed to abide by the court's
decision to accept the plea and 99-
year sentence, heard Foreman say
that he cross-examined his client for
more than 30 hours before agreeing
with former U.S, Atty. Gen. Ramsey
Clark and FBI director J. Edgar
Hoover that no conspiracy was
involved.

Barlier, Ray had sat quietly,
staring vacantly, agresing with va-
rious stipulations of evidence and
with a series of questions from
Judge W. Preston Battle about
whether he was pleading guilty
voluntarily and vunderstood his
rights. T
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But later lhy quickly

EYose. Tand, iha high
.])l'ChC( nasal voice, said:
"Your Honor, T would like
‘to say something. I don't
rant to change anything
ﬂmt I have said, but I ]u>L
avant. lo enter one other

ihmg. The onl} thing Il

have to say is thal 1 can't
agree w1th My, Clark."

5‘ Foreman: "Ramsey
Cluk“ ,

Judffc Battle
x\h(ﬂ"

“Ray: "M, 'Edff
Hoover, 1 afree \\1th 8].
these supulatlons and I'm
niet trying to clnnde any-
thing." »

< J ud“c Battle: "You don't
agree with whose theo-
rle—,')ll .
Ray: "Mr. Canale's, Mr.
Clark's and Mr. J. Edgar
Hoover's about the con-
spiracy. I don't want to
add something on that 1
haven't agxecd to in the
past.”

Foreman: "I think, that
what he said is that he
doesn't agree that Ramsey
Clark is noht or that J.
Edgar Hoover is right. I

HYGS, Sil’,"
The prosceution put on
several witnesses 1o ostab-
hish the killing and link
Ray to the crime, then
assistant prosecutor
James C. Beasley rcad a
lengthy narvative of proof
he smd the state would
have produced had thc
case gone 1o trial.

Ray qupuldtod (agreed

" to) the proof which, snared
“him
. ¢ ircumslantial
lincluding

’_i‘[”‘y ting him at the scene of

in a streng web of
e\ldeme
testimony put-

the crime and several
" fingerprints and other
evidence linking him to
the scene, the murder
weapon a and other 1Lems of
evidence,

Canale, who had planned
o ask for the death penal-
ty if the trial hdd been
held told a reporter he did
not sce how- the state
could have fared better
than the guilty plea and
sentence, notmb that Ten-
nessee bad not electrocut-
ed anyone since 1960 and
no one from Shelby Coun-
ty (Mem 7hlo) since 1948.

He =said he consulted
Negro leaders and repre-
centatives of Mrs. Coretta

didn't argue ‘rhat as King, widow of the rights

evidence in thlb case . (

you are not required to
_agree with it all.”
Position Clarified
To clarify Ray's position,
Judge Battle reiterated
the question, "Are you
pleading guilty to murder
in the fuqt degree in this
case because you killed
Dr. Martin Luther King
under such ciroumstan‘cm
_that it would make it
legally murder in-the first
degree under the law_as
e\plamed to you bv vour
lawyer:® --

leader before agreeing to
the guilty plea. They op-

“'pobcd the death penalt,
for Dr. King's killer, he

said, but withheld judg-
ment as to whether they
believed- a conspiracy was
involved.

Canale gaid that while
there was no evidence of a
conspiracy, if any ever
developed the state would
vigorously investigate and
pmsocum if the facts war-
s ranted.

Asked at a press confer-
ence about Rav's motive,
Canale said , "Race had a
lot tn do jwith it," but he
declined to elaborate.

Ray repliedr——"Trowever,

asgista nﬁt
prosccutlor Robeit ™) Dwyer
told a reporter the state
had considerable evidence
that Ray was a racist. He
niade his anti-Negro views
known in bars in Los
Angeles and Canada,
D\\yer said, and once was
suspected of assaulting a
Negro who was dating a
white woman in Los An-
geles.

He said there was
evidence - that Ray had
persuaded at  least two
persons in Los Angeles 1o
join George C. Wallace's
American Independent
Party last year and that
while serving a prison
term at Leavenworth,
Kan., Ray refused to work.
on a farm because he
would have to work with
Negro prisoners.

Dwyer said, "Like Sir-
ihan Sirhan and Lee Har-
-vey Oswald, he was psy-
chotic and wanted recog-
nition. He was a loner. We
studied his psychidtric re-.
ports from prison."

The fiery plo\ecutm
who lIed the state's case in
several preliminary hear-
ings before Monday, said
he thought Ray decided on
the plea "because he was
afraid he would get the

leath . .sentence and be
pohtlcked right to the
chair." -

Dwyer mdlcated he felt
Ray is trying to keep-alive
the conspiracy theory be-
cause it helps him sell his
story. And one ohserver
quoted Foreman as saying
lay "doesn't want to kill
the golden goose." Ray
siened a contract with
author William Bradford
Huie to write his story.

In concluding the hear-
ing, Judge Battle said that
while there was no
m"donce for conspiracy,

"if .this defendant was 2

mewmber-of a conspiracy to”

kill the decedent, no mem-
ber of such conspiracy can
ever live in- peace or
securityv or lie down to
- pleasar qt dreams, because,
in this Siatc theré s 1o
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statule _of hmltatmm in
: Capllal cases such as this."

Ray strode into the
courtroom at 9:50 aam.,
“staring straight ahead and
gripped on cach side hy

-sheriff's deputics, He wore
his familiar blue-checked
sports coat, whitle shirt
and blue tie.

Fight minutes later he
had pleaded guilty, after
hesitating only slightly.

The hecaring was con-
ducted under strict securi-
ty precautlions. And doz-
ens of deputics roamed the
old Criminal Court Build-
ing.
the building was barricad-

ed and newsmen were

“thoroughly searched be-
fore they could enter the

~.courlroom. There were on-
ly about 25 spectators in
the room.

. Ray's Rights Explained

~ Judge Battle explained
to Ray his rights under
“the law. He read a list of
stipulations informing

* Ray, for example, that in
-accepting the guilty plea
"he was waiving most
rights to appeal.

"You are pleading guilly
because vou killed \[allvm
Luther King,?" the judge
-asked a second time:-

" "Yes, I am’ pleading
- guilty," Ray replied.
Wlthin three minutes 12
© jurors were  seated -and
had agreed to accept the
- plea and the sentence.
" The state's case was
even more complete than
many observers had
thought. It brought out
nore clearly than ever
. before the mass. of clues
that Ray left behind dur-
ing an odyssey that took
" him across the country
and into Mexico and Cana-
da after he escaped from
the Missouri State Penite-
mtau in April, 1967.
, shosved ‘that Rav left a
: bmad trail avound the
" country despite the use of
such aliases as Eric Starvo
Galt, John Willard and
Harvev Lowmyer. Canale,
in a naws conference later,
qmml} ‘punctured two of

One strect in front of -

the favorite conspi
theorics aboutl the as
sination. , «
"Tor one .thing, he-said,

Sd s~

.- Ray earned a "substantial

amount of money” at the
Missowri State Penitentia-
ry which he got out some
way. He said he thought
Ray also earncd 1money
smuggling goods between
Canadiy, the United States
and Mexico. Canale said
Ray probably committed

“two or three holdups, not

including one in Tondon.

e also had dismissed
(onxplmq theories about
Ray's oblaining a passport
in Canada from some mys-
terious underground
source. MHe said it was

“common knowledge in a

state penitentiary at Mis-
souri that "it was easy to
get a passport in Canada.”

He also said Ray pre- .
sumably, got two namecs
and addresses for Cana-
dian passports out of old
newspapers. Canale {told
the jurors that his staff
had covered 5,000 pages of
investigative reports from
various police &gencics
and traveled thousands of
miles tracing Ray's where-
abouts.

. No Looks at JIHOH
'] state to you we have

10 evidence that there was

a conspiracy to murder
Dr. King, and if there is at
any time evidence of this
nature involved, I assure
vou we will take prompt
and vigorous action in
qoarchmcv it- out and seek-
ing an indictment," he
said.

During the proceeding -
Ray sat right behind Fore-
man. He avoided looking _
at the jurors or four of the
five witnesses the state put
on the stand. K

But Rayv did notice one ‘
witness who stood behind
him near a large mockup
of the assassination site
and described how the
civil rights -leader was
lying in a pool of blood.
Ray “turned s head back
over his should@er and
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frowned ‘at the witness,
the Rev, bamudL Kyles,

Other witnesses also tes-
tified. They were Chaun-
sey loskridge of Chicago,
Dy, King's attorney; Dr.
Jerry E. Francisco, _counly
medica) examiner; Police
Inspector N. Ji. Adcllaxy
and Robmt Jensen, | FBI
agent “in " charge” of _the
Memphis office, ) i

~Foreman' then addressed
the” jurors, pacing: hack
and forth and occasionally
brushing back a mop of
hair that fell over his face.

To Save MHis Life

"I've never had any
hopes of anything but to
save this man's life," he
said. "All of you were as
well informed as T was
about this case when I
took it. It took me a month
to convince myself what
Clark and ¥BI Director
Hoover announced Jast Ju-
ly: that -there was :no
conspivacy. -

*f cross-cxamined. my
client for more than 50
hotirs;" Foreman added. -

Thirty minutes after the
hearing had begun the
jury was sworn in. Canale
read the indictment. Fore-
man reaffirmed the plea of
guilty. The first witness,
Kyles, took the stand.

The state hegan laying
out the details of Dr,
King's death and also
hearing testimony that no
one was seen in the hushes
in the area from which the
shot had come.

Zachary recited a long
list of items police found
in the flophouse room Ray
had occupied across the
" street from the Lorraine
Motel where Dr. King was
-staying. He also listed
. numerous items found on
the sidewalk near Ray's
parked white Mustang.

- These included a blue
: zipper bag, a rifle, a pair
" of binoculars, a pair of
pL'lCla, F hammer, a paper
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bag, a T-shirt, under-
shorts, a transistor radio, a
hair brush, two cans of
beer, a bottle of after-
shave lotionn and an April
4 front page of the morn-
ing Commercial Appeal
with information on Dr.
King's ¢tay in the raciall ly-
tloublcd uf3

The items provided doz-

ens of clues, ‘The state

spent 56 minutes in an

elaborate recital of what

witnesses and  evidence

they would have produced

m court if there had heen
a full scale trial.

‘For example, the state

said the satchel Ray

dropped outside the flop-

house contained under-
wear that still carried his

l.os Angeles laun dry

marks.

It also revealed just how

close Ray must have come
to being seen by
when he left the flophouse
after shooting Dr. King,
walked several fect on the
sidewalk, dropped his bag
and jumped into his car.

Squad Cars Nearbf

Three squad cars were -

parked only ahout 50 fect
away and police swarmed
inside a branch fire station
not far {from the l.orraine
Motel. Officers inside
heard a shot and scattered
around the area. Ray pre-
sumably dropped his
satchel when he saw the
police, as well as the gun
and a pair of binoculars.
The stale traced Ray's
travels from Memphis to

Atlanta that night, and his -
in a Iow -income .

arrival
housing settlement early
in the morning.

From Atlanta the <tate
followed Rayx's course to
Canada, then to Londou,
Lishon and back to L.on-
don where he was caught
on June 8. Ray was on his
way to Brussels. Police
found a .38 cali ber snuh-
nosed revolver on h.

_IJOb

police’

When he was arr e:\ted at
the “airport théy also dis-
covered in his luggage a
camera that fit the bhox
found in his abandoned
car in Atlunta. .

The suit of clolhes he.

~wore in London had been

traced earlier to Canada
and police knew Ray had
asked the tailor who made

it to mail it to him in

Birmingham, Ala.

They also traced fibers
from the suit as well as
nwmerous other articles
discovered at the {lop-
house to Ray. .

They also explained that.
before the assassination,
Ray had lived in Canada
bucﬂ} in Mexico and m
Angeles, where he.
attended bartender and
dancing schools.

Ray's fingerprints were
found on the rifle scope, a
can of beer, the after-
shave lotion bottle and on
the ne»\spaperb Ir onL

_page.
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PLEADS GUILTY—-James Ecrl Ray,
senterced to 99 years in prison.
N @ photo
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"lqmeo Earl Ray pleaded guilty
to the murder of Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr. in return for
his life Monday, but he hinted
he was not alone in the plot to
slay the civil rights leader.

After an hour and 35 minutes
of token testimony a jury of 12
men, by prearrangement, coi-
victed Ray and sentenced him
to 99 years in prison.

But Ray himself announced
he disagreed with the theory
that there was no conspiracy to
kill King, Judge W. Preston
. Battle warned that any conspir-
ators could never rest easy, and
the Justice Department took
virtuaily its first notice of
theories that King's assassina-
tion last April 4 was a
conspiracy. ’

“The investization into the
original allegations of a con-
spiracy is still open.” said a
spokesman in Washington a few
hours after Ray was led out of
the Memphis courtroom.

Ray changed his plea to guilty
in return for the 99-year
sentence and went on trial
instantly rather than wait until
his scheduled April 7 trial. His
attorney, famed Texas trial
lawyer Percy Foreman. evident-
ly feared Ray might be
sentenced to die—even though
ne one has been executed in
Tennessee in seven years—if he
maintained his innocance.

Both Kinz's widow and his
SUCCEsSOr.  the  Rev. Ralph

Wh
.

/? ””?/” f/' “\fﬁ
g ‘\ 7 '

Abernathy, insisted others were  Rumors were pm\alcni all
involved in the murder and weekend that Ray was going to
demanded that the investigation "change his plea to cuilty  at
continue. Negroes thloughout Monday’s
the South called the two-hour — Ray, wearing
trial a “‘cover-up.” lchecked suit he has worn- for
Ray stood up in court to say ;practically every appearance
“T can't gree with Mr. Clark.” since his arrest in London June
Judge Battle, taken aback, S, appeared in the heavily
asked “Mr. who?” : }guarcled courtroom at 9:45 a.m.
“Ramsay Clark,” the former CST. Judge Battle came in a
attorney  general,  explained minute later.
Foreman. Clark had said Foreman announced he was
several times that no one but changing the plea to guilty in
Ray was involved iIn King’s return for a 99-year sentence.
killing. So, during Monday’s  “Is this what you want to
proceedings, did Foreman and do?" Baitle asked Rav.
prosecutor Phil Canzle. “Yes, I do,” Ray re;pUed.
“You don't agree with whose At 9:30 a jur\j—which had
theories? asked Battle. .beea  hearing cases for two
“Mr. Canale’s, Mr. weeks—was  brought into the
and J. Edgar Hoover's theories courtroom intact.
about the comspiracy.” sald At 10:17, after Ray made his
Ray. He said no more, and was vemarks about conspiracy theo-
asked no more, about a ries, the jury was sworn in. It
conspiracy. p took five witnesses an hour and
Ray celebrated his 4Ist 35 minutes to establish a case
birthday Monday, and he will be azainst him.
eligible for parole when he is 71 Much of il was devoted to
An isolated maximum security telling how King died, shot
cell was ready for him at state through the neck. He fell dying
prison in Nashville 200 miles to the cement 5(3(:()11(1.{:1()0;i
away. There were indications he bglcon\ of the Lorraine Motel
might be sped there late Mon- at dusk on April 4. The state

“Clarks’,

s swiftly-called hearing.!
the blue
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daw night. claimed Ray slew him with a
The question of a possible single rifie bullet, fired {rom:
conspiracy  virtually  oversha- the bathroom window of a
dowed Ray's conviction. flophouse across Mulberry
“It has not been established Street.
at this tmw‘ that there was amI The jury convicted Lay by a
conspiracy.” said the judgeihow of hands in the jury box
before turning the case over to and_ passed sentence  without
the jury. “This is not concludive! ever leaving the comuoom
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evidence that there was _no
conspiracy. - o

The Justice Department said
it was still working on the
original warrant in the case,
issued April 17, charging Eric
Starvo Galt and a man “whom
he alleged to be his brother”
conspired to. kill King. Galt
turned out to be Ray and the
“brother” — Ray has two —
quickly faded from the investi-
gation.

Since then there has been no,
official mention of the possibili- |
ty that more than ong man wys|
mvolved in the slaying. |
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MEMPHIS—The motives of the

~" Dwyer, olher pxo\mu-

Vi

olve 'i

|
]1

/‘ac,l"uy and other offi-

ST - Y
mysterious James Earl Ray — in ‘tors and v eraton cial? have pointed oul I [t

killing Dr. Martin Luther King and - :

in plomotmv the theory of a
conspiracy—form the crux of
controversy that may never
resolved in the public's mind.
Prosecutors and investigating of-
ficers are convinced that Ray killed
out of insane racial hatred, that he
acted alone, and that he has raised
the question of a conspiracy because
it has kept attention on him and
helped to sell his life story and
thereby finance his defense.

be

Ray was taken in chains to the |

Tennessee State Prison in Nashville
Tuesday to begin serving a 99-year
term for the slaying of Dr. King. He
changed his plea from innocent to
guilty Monday as part of an agree-
ment that saved him from a possible
death sentence.

Ray's guilty plea and his provoca-
tive comment about a conspiracy

raised no new questions about the -

killing, but gave critics of the one-
man crirme theory additional ammu-
nition and spurred nationwide edf-
torial comment that a full-scale trial
should have been held so more

details of the investigation could .

have been made public.
A terse announcement by the

Justice Department that it is still :
investigating conspiracy allegations

also has added to the controversy-—
despite the fact that its official
position has been that there is no
evidence that anyone other than
Ray was involved. The department,
which was consulted by Memphis
prosecutors before Ray's guilty plea
and apparently made no objection,
has refused to elahorate on its
announcement. .

Whether a trial would have
resolved the issue is doubtful. One
of the Memphis prosecutors, Robert
Dwyer, Tuesday said that a trial, by
focusing attention on unanswered -
quebnona‘ might well have height-
ened the controversy,

argue that none of the
'unanswered questions is
~germane to the question of
5 ay's guilt and none rais-
“es substantial suspicions
about a conspiracy.

In essence, these are the!

nuestions raised most fre-'¢

quently by critics:
~Why would an escaped
cconviet kill Dr, King un-
less he was hired?
~How did Ray manage to
cscape police for so long
zfter the killing unless he
-had help?
© Where did Ray get the
315,000 or move he spent
‘during- his year as _au
_escapee before the assus-
sination
A specific motive would
be extremely difficult to
pirove without the cooper-
ation of Ray, but prosecu-
_Ltors have substantial
 evidence that he was psy-
chotic and a violent racist
- and they believe that was
| roough. '
Motive Unclear
Memphis Police Inspec-
for N. K. Zachary, who
hezded the murder inves-
rigation until shortly be-
“fore Ray's arvest in Lon-
don June 8, 1965, nmove
an two months after the
Lxhr.‘, Tuesday told a
repovier he. thought mo-
~tive was "the ounly per-
“tinent question that was
not p“etty clearly an-
nawverad by evidence. And
ha said he agreed racial
hqtre could very w ell
Tave been the motive.™

none of the critics has
cited any evidence linking
another person to the
crime, that most of them

,_.\mely say they "believe®

there was a conspiracy.
‘Among the "believers" are

Dr. Ixmo s widow, Mrs,
Coretta I\mg, and his suc-
cessor as president of the

Southern Christian - Lead-
o rship. Conference, the

Rev. Ralph David Aber-
nathy.

"People raise queatlonb
bm have no answers and
vou can do that with any
case," Zachary said. "You
can answer their questions

with ‘some questions of

your own. If someone had
\\auted to hire this job

done, would they hav > hir-

M(ﬂ(
v

cM
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ed a ChdlchtCI‘ like Ra)
-

who Fas 2 re sputation as a
loser? As an escaped con-
vict, would he have been
in the position to reveal
cnough about himself that
someone would know to
hire him?"

Mem phis prosecutors
say there is evidence that
Ray, a hardenced criminal,
got substantial sums of
money through robheries
and smuggling goods be-
tween the United Stales
and Canada and Mexico
during his year of free-
dom. He escaped from the
Missouri State Penitentia-
1y in Jefferson City in
April, 1967.

The theory of his escape
after the killing is that he
used ‘knowledge gained
as a criminal and as a
prisoner at the Missouri
_prison to help him elude
police for more than two
months. He secured a
passport ir. Canada by
-using a pseudonym,
strategy well known in the
" Missouri prison grapevine,
according to prosecutors.

Memphis police Chief
Henry Lux said that Ray
was engaged in "what we
call pigeon dropping or
conning someone” in sup-
porting the ,conspiracy
theory. "T'he minute
there's no conspiracy, he's
out of business,” Lu:\ said,
"and so is the guy he's
selling it to."

Chief's Wife Asks

Chief Lux said there is
no way to answer
allegation of unnamed
conspiracy, adding, "even
my wife says w here did ha_
get all that money? W el T
say he was a s stickup man

and a bur glar and the‘°‘

‘ney

- the [iring

» exchange
_ plea, but insisted on a 93

the !

no_ecvidence that he had "7

any great amount of mo-
anyway. There's no
telling how many jobs he
pulled. Still, who can say?
We can't look inside him."
Dwyer said he thought
cvidence produced by the
state at Monday's hearing
should have dnbwelcd any
substantial questions
about a conspiracy.
Several witnesses testi-
fied to establish the crime
and to link Ray to it. Then
a prosecutor read a leng-
thy narrative oullining
Ray's stipulation of proof
that the state would have
presented had the case
gone to trial, It included
numerous fingerprints
and other evidence con-

. necting Ray to the crime

and a witness who would
testify that after hearing
of the fatal shot,
he saw Ray leave the room
from which it had been
fired.

,  Percy Foreman of Hous-,
© ton, a noted attorney w ho!

takes pude in getting ac-
quittals in well- Lno‘»\n ca-
ses, found the evidence so
strong that he advized
Ray to plead guilty to
escape the death penalty.

Foreman said he was con-|

vinced no conspiracy was
involved.

The state would not
agree to a life sentence in
for the guilty

vear sentence. Under the
former, Ray would have
heen considered for pavole
in 1213 years, but undar
the latter he could not pe
considered for 30 years.

_convieted,

_executed

rand

= Chiel prosecutor Rhil M,
Canale said that even 1f
Ray had been tried and
chances were
strong thatl he never
would havc bheen exccuted
-—ecven if he got a death
sentence. No one has been
in  Tennessee
gince 1940, Canale gaid hc
did ot &ce how théstate™

could have faved belter in
the prosecution.

Ray never has said flatly
that a conspiracy existed,
nor has he named anyone
who might have helped
him in any way — in plan-
ning the killing or in es-
caping afterward, What he
said Monday -was that he .
could not agree with state- |
ments by former U.S. At-
ty Gen. Ramsey Clark and |
FRI Director J. Edgar
Hoover that there was no
evidence for conspiracy.

Ray's comment was
enough for the critics,
hewever, and Mr. Aber-
nathy said he was more

jconvinced than ever that a

conapu acyv existed. In fact,
the said he believed there
is a ndtko.n ide plan "with
the purpose to kill off all
icourageous persons, hlack |
white, who would |
stand up for justice and
ecuality for black or poor
people in this country."

And Mrs. King said
Ray's plea should not close
the case and end the
;search "for the many fin-
gees which helped pull the
Arigger.”

The New York Times
called the comt proceed-
ings here an "aborted tri-
“1” and said that it was 5. "a,
shocking breach of t‘,xth_
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— BAD AFTER-TASTE -

The Tennessee court “deal” that pevmﬂtbed Ja;mes Earl
Ray to plead guilty to the dastardly assassinasiwon of Dr.
Martin Luther King for a 99-year prison term seems un-
satisfactory to mamy. It leaves many questions u unanswered.

The judge, prosecutor and defense counsel said they
were convinced that Ray acted alone. But Ray, in open
court, protested this theory, and only the judge’s sharp
inquiry asking if he wished to change the guilty plea that
was his only way to escape execution hushed him up.

Someway, the idea of Ray engineering the solo killing
of the Negro leader just doesn’t ring true. Ray was a two-
bit sneak thief, car thief and hustler throughout his crim-
inal life. He never was a 'big league gunner. But some-
where, he got ample, even lavish funds. More intelligence
than Ray ever had shown before was involved in obtaining
his Canadian passport and in planning the cowardly. shoot-
ing of Dr. King. The whole operation deesn’t square with
his past record of ineptitude.

Like Dr. King’s widow, we feel that the FBI should
keep this case open. Ta) many people seemed too anxious
to sWeep it under the 11g. -
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ISSUE: Tso't fl/;l/l(', action now called jor
to help clear the air of donbis in the 1908
assassination of Dr. Martin Lether King Ir.?

Some curiousg]y injudicious statements
by a judee who should know betler have
added fresh fuel 1o the confroversy
strrounding the abortive {rial of James
Earl Ray, the conlessed assassin of D
Martin Luther King Jr., and given new
urgency to the need for a fuil and early
disclosure of-2all evidence relevant {o the
case.

Memphis Judge W. Preston Ballle, in
whose court and with whose concurrence a
deal was arranged last week whereby Ray
pleaded guilly in exchange for a 99-ycar
prison sentence, says he remains puzzled
about a number of links in the presumed
chain of ‘evidence connecting Ray to the
muvder,

" This Is understandable.

Others are puzeled as well, since failure
to permit a normal adversary proceeding
1o take place meant that evidence and
testimony which might well have resolved
Important questions could not be intro-
duced and made part of the public record.
But Judge Battle's concern is a puzzle in
itself, in view of the fact that he had the
power to reject the pucsecution-defense
dealadd order *he trial to pLowed

IR \PIRY;
Ts Mot Yei Over -

AW

Battle now says he is convinced that a
trial "would have muddicd our under-
standing of the substantial evidence which
established Ray as the killer." This is an
incredible statement. 1t presumes 1hat the
judge had full knowledge of hoth prosecu-
tion and defense strategy; that he was
aware in advance of all evidence that
might have been presented; and that he
could accuratcly weigh the importance of
all this evidence and its effect on the jury.

Judge Battle's remarks predictably will
encourage those who believe that Ray was
only one part of a conspiracy to murder
Dr. King. His remarks have also casually
served 1o smear the quality of American
justice, even among those who reject the
conspiracy notion in the Ray case.

The Times urged last week that the
evidence against Ray gathered by the
proseculion be made public, in the belief
that this would answer many questions.
Given the great inlerest in the case and the
proliferation of doubts, we now urge a
Turther step.

We believe the President should appoint
a commission of distinguished persons, and
Congress should give if the same powers of
subpocia it gave the Warren Commission,
to conduct a full public investigatioh of the
King assassination.

The bumbled handling nf the judicial
part of the case so far c2nnot be taken as
the final word in ths matter, - R
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reelectlon

Ken nedy, King Deaths “tiens

N.J., frelanc wilter and

Exclusive fo The Times from a Staft Writer critic of the FBI: John

WASHIN GTON—A new
group 1nvest1gatmg Amer-
- ican  political assassina-
tions suggested Monday
that conspirators — some
of them possibly the same
persons—were behind the
murders of President John
F. Kennedy and Dr. Mar-
tin. Luther King.

The conspiracy allega-
tions — some new and
some old—were

procedures, said the new
committee has raised "3
relatively small sum"—
enough to run a two-man
office here.

He said the committee
"ultimately hopes to force
the federal government
into .the thorough and
honest inquiry which it

~has avoided" since the

death of President Kenne- -
dy.

Hen Fau

k author of "The Kag

SEln, i

ex., humorist ghd writer:
or

nedy Conspighicv." Rich-
ar@ Popkin, g philo§Gph

p‘l‘ﬁ'ﬁa?s'c%’at an Die- |
go; L]'@d"‘l‘ #pling, Wash-
ington"Tepgpsentative  ig

tﬁe‘SE'ﬁ" CIUp T
%ue self—enT_E_E%—

risdale, f N. man:
ment Conspltant. aﬁﬁ?—

V) Es

press confep

Fen s terwald stepped  liggiLurier, lormer
dowp %the .senate sub- a # a Wn;g &

commitiee's counsel - last part magazine. -

committee, declin-
1ng to reveal the source of
its finances, charged that
the government was de-
liberately withholding
facts about the assassina-
tions for fear the Ameri-
can public was not pre-
pared to accept them,
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MI;MPHI&: (¥—James Iarl Ray
says he plans to seck a review of his
Plea of guilty to the slaving of Dr.
Martin Luther King, uccmdmo io
fthe uldoe who \cntontcd him to 99
years in prison for the killing.
Judge W. 7Preston Ba t'le Jr.
dlelOned Wednesday that Ray had
written to him from the Tennessee.
State Penitentiary. The judge said.
ouly that Ray wanis a hearing and'.
that he wrote that he has fired hm
lawyer, Percy Foreman of Houston.'
Published repov(s say that Ray.
wanty to withdraw the guilty plea
and  stand  trial  for first- nglCL.
murder.. T
Foreman, in New York City,
denied beinz \.mhaz‘gcd sa}'inﬂ' his
connection with the case "ceased at 4
12:35 pm. on Mareh 30, when Ray
was sentenced following his guilty
plea.
Ray had been scheduls d to atom}

triz lupul 7, but, with & SJ-S ear sl
tence prearranged by the
prozecution and Foreman,

he switched his plea and

hegan serving the sentence

the following day, March

1L ‘

Befowe accepling the
plea, Batile emphasized
that the action would close
the door on appeal. Ray
aszented.

In New York, Foreman
said he had expected Ray
o {ry for a reopening of
the_case, "but in about a
Year or two." T

(:‘
I juent on the casc, I*om-

.

man reiterated, "In my

_view, there was no con-
‘spiracy. ITh my view,

Janles E aﬂ‘l‘a\' rleuded_
and he alone decided, to
T4l Martin Luther King so
that he could claim the
clory . ' -

Ray Cfulcd Rdusl
"I think that James Earl

Ray was a racist. He

thought he would be a
Jevo. He ¢ompletely juis-
ceonceived the 1111111\111g of
the while race,"” Foreman
said.

Ife said, "I'm v er) hanpy
Lo be out of it," and did not
know. who would mnow
represent Ray.

"I think that James Earl
Ray enjoys the spotlight
and any way he can keep
the center of the stage he
will do #t," said Foreman
*{ wish him well. T don't.
think it advisable, ® but
that's his responsibility-—
I've discharged mine." - -

He added: "He probably
helicves that if he got a
new {rial, since he's alrea-
dv saved his life, he has no
chance that he will get the

death penalty”

To get the case reo-
pened, Ray would have to
institute a habeas corpus.
action in which ke would
have te show his rights
were violated when he
entered the guilty plea.

Rav wus qnote(l as tell-
ifw om(cu who chC( i
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" First - degree

nied him from the Shelby

County Jail here to Nash-
ville that. he now had
second thoughts, wishing
he had gone to trial and
taken his chances on get-
ting a life sentence,

Foreman told the court

when Ray pleaded guilty
he had agreed to the plea
"to save this man's life."
purder in
Tennessee is punishable
by gentences ranging from
20 years to electrocution.

As things now stand,
‘TRay will be eligible {o seck

parole in 30 years. -
However, Tennessee law
“allows for a 36-day review
“period during which
Judge Battle still has jur-

jsdiction over
without any appeal
other sort of review
tion.

During this time, the
judge at his discretion
could allow Ray to change
hig- plea from guilty--to
innocent, paving the way
for a trial.

After the 30 duys, the 99-
year sentence amd guilly
plea become final—and
the casge then would have
to be reopéned through
habeas corpus petition.
“Judge Battle has alveady
told Ray that the guilly
plea foreclosed appeal,

Posteonviction  habeas
corpus action, to be suc-
cessful, must show that
lay was pressured into
pleading  guilly . through
inadequat : :

hisg

or
ac-

the case;

thority in the state said it
would be "extretmely diffi-
~cult" for Ray-to show that
~ his counsel — Foreman —
was inadequate "because
he's one of the best crimin-
al lawyers in the country.”
On the other hand, he
said, Ray might try to
argue thal the intense
security in the Shelby
County Jail, where he had
Jremained alone in a flood-
lit, specially armored cell
since last July, unduly
influenced his reasoning.
When Ray pleaded guil-
ty, the judge questioned
him at length on whether
he realized such a plea
preciuded any posteconvie-
tion.remedy, including
heavings . or appeals to
higher couits. Ray an-
“swered that he did, |
Asked i Free Act
Battle alsn asked Ray at
that time: "Is this plea of
guilty on your part a free
act of your own free will,

ledge and understanding
of its meaning and conse-
guences?"

"Yes, sit," Ray answered.

When he gaid that, Ray
acknowledged in court
that he was the man who
killed Dr. King with a
single rif{le bullet last
Aprit 4 in Memphis,

At the same time, Ray
szid he could not agree
with  the theory--—-which
Foreman said he also held
—that he acted alone,

without conspirators. Oth-

ers, including Rav's first
Tvwyer, contended that
Ray was part of a con-
spiracy, S
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J. B. Stoi t‘Saysfw
Wes Dﬂifwin. by th

‘B.. Stoner, James Earl
Ray's new attorney, says
his Ku Klux Klan back-
ground will be an asset if
Ray's case is heard before
a jury in Memphis, Tenn,,
where he says pecople "de-
tested Martin Luther
King." But in Memphis,
city officials disputed Sio-
'ner's theory.

"My past KKK connf‘c-
tions would help the case,"
Stoner said in an inter-
view Sunday. "They show
I'm a loyal white man and
the white people of Shelby
County (Memphis) are for
white supremacy."

Stoner, who had just
returned to his Savannah
home after a weekend
meeting ®ith Ray in
Nashville, Tenn., said the
white people in Memphis,
where King was. shot and
killed last April 4, "detest-
ed Martin Luther Imm "

"He (King) brought
about his own death with
his activities across the

country,” the atforney de-

clared. "He was a trouble-
maker. He was in dMem-
phis for the avowed pur-
pose of violating a federal
court mJuncuonwhe was
there as a criminal.”

Shock Expressed
Meniphis city officials
. expressed shock at Slo-
nérFeonnents.

.was
“Implications.

(Mount Cllpplng in Spom Below)

’
»w

tin Luther Kin
Peonle of Men

g
il

i.
nhis
N
sponsible talk of that
type," said Shelby County
Sheriff William N, Morris
Jr. "I especially have noth-
ing to say to any state-
ment J. B. Stoner would
make."

There were similar reac-
tions, in some cases more
outspoken, {rom Mayor
Henry Loeb, Police and
Fire Director Frank Hollo-
man and other Memphig
officials.

The city's council chair-
man, Robert B. James,
irate over Stoner's
"He's just
a lot of trouble
said

naking
‘that we don't need,"

James. "He's certainly not

§\V’ elcome around here
‘when he talks like that."
No Help Seen

¢+ James said any Ku Klux
‘Nlan connections Steaer

‘may have will not be of

any help to him in Mem-
phis. "It (the KKK) never
was strong here, at least
not in the last gencration.
They've got a record that
is horrible—-they stand for
violence of the worst kind
—the worst kind of ]"o(’ld].
attitudes."

James pointed out that
many white residenis of
\]en;phlx were serving on

~—-—i"pi-raci al comiiiiee

SAVANNAH, Ga, m—J:-; "1 not dignify frve-

. Stales

working on the Semphis
menmoe: 131 to King.

Stoner said he believes
Ray i1 innocent of charges
he shot King and said Rav
told Lim over the weekend
that he had bheen "pres-
gured” into entering a plea
of guilty to the charges,

Sinner, 44, said he has
been i red to represent
Ray (ml) in civil action
which he said in Nashville
would be in the form of
lihel suits against several
national magazines.

Ray's new attorney add-
ed Sunday the civil action
"likely will include" suits
for other than libel but he
said he could not elabor-
ale.

He ¢aid he could not say
who would represent Ray
in a criminal action but
added "there is a natural
overlap between the civil
and criminal functions.”

Stoner said he is vice
chairman of the executive
commifttee of the National
Rights Party. -

He described the party
Sunday as ‘“larger than
any other white segrega-
. tionist m*qammuon in the
* countr y" and "more ex-
treme than the Klan" to

—which Stoner said he pre-

U )

viously belonged. °
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Foreman Denics Fs

Pressured Ray Plea

HOUSTON @— Attor-
ney Percy FKoreman de-
nied a renort Sunday that
he used financial pressure
to obtain a guilty plea
from James Earl" Ray in
the murder of Dr. Martin
TLather King.

The Nashville Tennes-

_ sean quoted Ray's brother,
Jerry Iarl in a copyright
story: "Foreman sajd he
would take $150,000 if my
brother pleaded guilty, but
he wanted everything he

would ever earn if he

didn't.
"Ii's all a bunch of bull,"
Foreman said,

o "How is any man doing
99 years in the penitentia-

ry going to earn any-
thing?" he asked. "That's
ridiculous."

Foreman said he asked
Ray to specify a reasona-
ble fee three weeks afier
he received a letter from
Ray asking for a guilty
plea and Ray said $150,000.

‘T didn't fix the fee. He
{ixed@ it;" Foreman"said,
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SAVANNAH m—J. B.

Snonm, an attorney long
cusociated with anti-Jew-
ish, anti-Negro causes, has
been retained hy James
Yearl Ray in his effort to
win a new trial in the
slaying of Dr. Martin
fiuther King, Stoner's of-
fice announced Friday.
-~ Bdward R. Fields, direc-
{or of the militantly scgre-
gationist National States
Rights Party, said Stoner
would help Ray change
his plea from guilty to
innocent and would ask
for another trial.

- Stoner is an NSRP at-
forney whose office s
Jocated in the party head-
quarters here. ’

-Ray was sentenced to a
99-year prison term after
he pleaded guilty in Mem-
phis_tn last year's sniper-
slaying of Dr. King.

Y o

‘\F,-n e TN 3
e BNV H bl

“Klan Figure Claims He Has Been Hired

lcr in Changing Plea

Fields said Stoner was
enroute {p Nashville to see
Ray at the Tennessee
State Penitentiary.
den J.ake Russell said he
dic not yet know whether
Stoner would be allowed
to confer with Ray.

"We'll let him see him if
he can present the proper
credentials," Russell said.
"He'll have to show that
he (Ray) actually hired
him as his lawyer."

Criminal Court Judge W.
Preston Batlle Jr., who
presided in the Ray case,
disclosed Wednesday that
he had been notified by
Ray that he wanted 1o
withdraw his guilty plea
and stand trial for {first-
degree murder.

The judge said also that
Ray wrote him he had
fired his attorney, Percy
Foreman of Houston.

Ray had been scheduled
for trial April 7 when he
abruptly switched plans
and pleaded guilty March
10. The 99-year sentence
Jvas_prearranged’ by the
“slate and Foreman.™ "

(Mouni Cllpplng in Space Below)

5 have 1old

War- er,

&«

30-Year Woit

was lepmtcd
officers \\ho
accompanicd him from

Ty

i ]\lomph]s to the Nashville

prison that he had
changed his mind

and

\\1<hod he had gone on |

{rial and taken his chances
of getling a life sentence
rather than the electric
chair.

Under a life scnlence,
Ray would be eligible for
pavole in 13 years. Howev-

the 93-year term pre-

vents him from seeking

parole for 30 ycars.
Stoner, 44, has been

involved in Ku Xlux Klan

and anti-Jewish activities

since hoyhood. In 1945, he

formed the "Stoner Anti-
Jewish Party” and in 1952
hig Christian Anti-Jewish
Party urged deportation of
Jews and confiscation of
their property for distri-
‘bution to "Christian
“Americans." D——

7
b4
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NASHVILLIE (P—James
Earl Ray's new lawyer said
Saturday that Ray had
reversed the position he
took in open court and
now said he was innocent
and was "pressured into &
guilty plea” in the murder.
‘of Dr. Martin Luther
‘King. - T i
When Ray pleaded guil-i
dy in Memphis March 10,
Judge W. Preston Battle
Jr. asked him if he bad
been pressured in any way
into pleading guilty. Ray
said "No."

But the lawyer who
visited Ray Saturday, J. B.
Stoner of Savannah, Ga.,
reported he had changed
his story. :

Percy Foreinan, Ray's-
previous attorney, said in
Houston that Ray had
sent him a letter officially
requesting the guilly plea..
"I have the leiter and I
showed it to the judge and
to the prosecuting attor-
ney," Foreman said. "I
wouldn't leave myself
open ou that count."

Spared Execution -
He said he advised Ray
to plead guilty "because I
believe he would be elec-
trocuted if he didn't." Ray
"thought he'd be electro-
cuted, too," Foreman said.
Stoner said he would
represent Ray in filing

1

when asked if he would

+ help Ray in a postconvic-

tion hearing in Memphis.
i He refused to discuss any -
reriminal aspects of the
' case, saying he would rep-
'resent Ray in "civil suits
and libel suits only."

Stoner's  office earlier
said he had been retained .
to help Ray win review of
his guilty plea and 99-year
sentence for first-degree
murder in the death of Dr.
King, slain in Memphis
last April 4.

Battle also had asked
Ray: "Is this plea of guilty
on your part a free act of
your own free will, made
with full knowledge and
understanding of its
meaning and consequen-
ces?"

"Yes, sir," Ray had re-
plied.

Asked who, in addition
te Life magazine, would
be involved in libel ac-
tions, Stoner replied, "So
many have libeled him
(Ray) it would be impos-
sible to include them all."
But, he said, "Life maga-
zine and others" could
"count on it."

Ties With KK

His past associations
with Ku Klux Klan mem-
bers should not harn his
case, Stoner said, adding,
"I have represented klans-
men and other white men
in the past. I don't think it
will hurt."

Ray, he said, "appeared
in good spirits for a man
in a hotel like this." Ray,
he said, gave him permis-
sion to make the state-
ment about Ray's being
pressured into a guilty
plea. But he did not ela- -

libel duits against "Lile “borate. R

magazine and others" who
Stoner said had interfered
with Ray's getting a fair
trial.

Stoner's 2-hour, 20-min- !
ute visit with Ray in the !

Tennessee State Penitenti-

ary maximum security
section was followed al-
most immediately by a
visit from Ray's brother,
iI erry, from East StUL0UTs,
I - . N

I
l
i
i
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RAY VISIT—J. B. Ston-
er signs out at prison
after visiting his new

client, James Eari Kay.
) Wirephoto
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Kount Clipping in Space Below)

eth C:H AC-E
crzal of the

"qu);ui.‘uwn;y of coun-
sol, such as to bz a denial

of due process and effee~ .

SHVILLE, Tenn, Mtive represéniation  of
"-~-—Tn an ::t‘-on which could counsel; must be such as
. Farl Ry V, to make the trial a farce, a
cham, a mockery of jus-

) . “Hice e," to warrent revoers:
tuled Wed- ¢ o vicr

Y ran cnm‘fctvd of {

“ hen Ray went before

win fres-Judge Preston Batltle in
i n_m&l Court in T‘Icm-

3 to nleed guilty,

o asked him s

1o habeas corpus

been

2 made

T oV 1163 W 11.
. zdaition,
induccd by his rede it clear ('iu;‘r his
sy Fovaman of ITous- plea forfel
sleading suilty. qu cal.
has denied auy
Ray-—and Ray

was noae v
fmme . 2 1
was  quoted

by

1 otrial,

1, would

@ 3wl

LR

vior time.

Nash-

s Jaines

; , 43, of Tndiana-
as suying Ray “didn't
zct to he in prison very
5" l‘h‘_ nmncr said
3 : od from
sen-

petlt anony,

'n a ma\’imum

ust two

AUOlS aw ay fthl Ray.
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o . r;:) S~ Huie, arguing against what_he
NTRFCY S G called the misconception  that
J:‘ ‘}éj@ b wii 1, Ray was not a racist, said that
A on April 5, 1958, Ray was re-

L

> O leased from the federal prison
onre Py at Leavenworth, Kan., with this
K4 0 -

ar? o i

D

i
Pyed 'Lf.e ,

item in his report:
i “On Sept. 12, 1957, he was ap-
proved for our Honor Farm but

[\[7 ga{q o P was never actually transferred
VAV G}:ju’ \‘:f]@ G Yo the farin due to the fact that
' | 'he did not feel that he could live
_“When, early in the presiden-'in an Honor Farm Dormitory
ial campaign of 1963, he sho:&because they are integrated.”
1R o 1 oo and killed Dr. Martin Luther, luie also said persons who
;{iﬂ-ﬁ;ﬁ?lgf Y g\}}il:ﬁ}:lt tﬁ;&gi Kiag Jr., Ray took what he re-|knew Ray in Canada, Mexico
> . 4l d e H ol 7 . H .
Jr. he would help former"gm‘ds as a lelFlC%l action a‘p- an:{ Fdll‘f()lma‘ rgpoxted bltt~81
Alabama Gov. George C. Wal- proved by millions of Ameri- anti-Negro actions or remarks
lace win the presidency. cans. Ray thinks he fired therby Ray. . o
. ’ first shot in a social or racial Huie also said a psychiatric
.Hule Says R%y oW considers conflict, a second Civil War, examination in 1966 at the Ful-
limself 2 political prisoner and;which will eventually result in ton State Hospital in Missour
that thrte:[ﬁl 801.1ttlcalstdtevelci.pli bis being freed. strongly suggested he would
o 1o his be?;gedfresdesf;;;n‘ “He therefore feels fulfilled: have been capable of murder,
prison in two Lo four years. ed even admired. And he .is-Pathic personality, —antisocial
Ray, Hute says, thought Wal- obeion ot political develop. type with anxiety and depres.
lace would be elected and then mehts in the United States will Sive features.”
promptly pardon him. lcause him to be freed in two to In the same issue, Look car-
His. comments are contajned g5 years. i ries articles by Arthur J. Hanes,
in the current issue of Look . p ..o Ray, who is 41, along a former Ray lawyer, and Per-
magazine. He says they are .. 'p. o oiilns Jeryy, 34, and|Cy Foreman, Rays  lawyer
based on information supplied Jonn. 37 boﬁeveci thgt’ Gécrcm when he pleaded guilty to mur-
by Ray, kis lawyers and mem- C : V’Jalls’xce\ would be e-lectgxi der of King at Memphis and
bers of Ray’s family. A - _.lwas .sentenced to 99 years in
L oo jpresident on Nov. 5, 1968, ana~— " ) ; 5
Huie also writes thal heyja president Wallace would PT0T-
thcught last October that “PO‘V';promptIy pardon the murderer
erful men probably made the e pr King. James Ray thought -
decision to kill Dr. King.” Now, that by murdering Dr. King,
he says, he has found no confir- e would aid Wallace’s cause.”

mation of this. | Huie writes that the Ray
“I believe,” Huie says, “that’protners “figured  they had
one or two men other thaleqineq something” with the Re-!
James Earl Ray may have had puyjican  victory. One reason|
foreknowledge of this murder, 3, y changed lawyers on the eve’
and that makes a little conspira-{or niss1ial set for Nov. 12, 1963,
cy. But if there was a consplra-' pyie writes, was that he thought
cy, I now believe that James pe-q pave 5 better chance after!|
Earl Ray was probably its lead- 1o inaygural date. i
er, nct its tool or its dupe.” l Huie quotes Jerry Ray as say-|
Discussing Ray’s view of him-ling, “Jimmy’s friends are just
self @5 g political prisoner, HUE Found to have more power after
writes: Nixon becomes President.”

NEW YORK (AP) — Author.
William  Bradford Huic says !
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“I  still  believe' __ Hanes
wriles, “ifiat Ray killed Dr.
King because he was directed to
.do it. Despite his plea of guilty
in court, I also fee] that Ray did
not carry out the murder entire-
ly alone. ¢

“On balance, both my son and
partner, Arthur Jr., and 1 feel
that, at the very least, Ray was
helped. This means that we be-
lieve there was what the law
calls a cor-piracy.”

¢ man writes:

“I think Ray believed Dr.
King was a Communist; that his
crusades opened the Pandora’s
box of riot; and that, though he
preached nonviolence, by indi-
rection he created Black Mus-
lims, Black Panthers and Invad-
ers.

“Ray thinks that the war “e
tween the races is imminent,
and he wanted to fire the ii =t
shot. The shooting of Dr. Kirng,
to him wos the Pearl Harbor of
that war. He didn't tell my any
of this: ‘It is what I believe he
thinks. ’

~“Idont believe there was any
conspiracy.”

In  another article, Look
quotes the Rev. Ralph Aber-
nathy as saying Dr. King had
told him and his wife Coretta
shortly before his assassination
that he would not lead the Poor
People’s Campaign on Wasaing-
ton. He and other King aides
were quoted as saying Dr. King
had become weary and despond-
ent over criticism, a—— v
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' i, L. C; R - <FTORT Huie  sayil
PR S 13y N e & T i : J ing
R%L‘g /‘}EE ﬁ.@ﬁ [ﬁ} @yg b 8 iy Eﬂ E L should not be allowed to

i Tt also- quoted a letter

Ay

take the witness stand in

WV, P g N . Wg’." his own defense b "1
M@ﬁﬁ@ﬂg ﬁ@r @Vf Eﬂggg“%fggha:ee;lzebo%s;ilsg” he

did. .

~ Claim Slayer's Previous Lawyers Used Him = Another letter said that

" to Sell His Inside Story for Publication | Part of the financial agree-
B  e———x0 court decision has ment between Huie, Ray
MEMPHIS (UPI)—At- been made yet, but several and Hanes, signed July 8,
torneys for James Ear] Tennessee legal authori- 1968, shortly after Ray's
Ray, convicted of slaying ties say Ray may already arrest in London, provided

. . have won a new trial. that Ray would be pail
pr. Martin Tafher ¥I%6, They based this oplnion 5570 a month until
ile 0 y S = -

-total of $35,0
trial Monday on grounds otal of $35000 was pald
that Ray has been used by

his previous attorneys to

£

tion pictures.
. In motiong signed by
Ray's three new attorneys,

the 41-year-old. convict
tclaimed that he was forced
t to plead guilty to the April
¢ :4, 1968, sniper slaying
because of pressure from
‘his attorneys.

a letter from Ray, written

from the Tennessee State .

Prison in Nashville before
Battle died. The letter
asked for a new trial, but

died.

The legal authorities say

Tennessee law may auto-
matically grant Ray a new
trial because of a section
in the law that grants new
trials to convicted persons
when the trial judge in the
‘case dies without acting
on motions for a new trial.

{ Ray's two chief attor-—-Ray's formal motions to

neys in ‘the case were

Houston lawyer, and Ar-
thur J. Hanes Sr., a former
mayor of Birmingham,
Ala. Ray has fired both of
the men. :

The motions for a_new
trial were filed in the
Shelby County clerk of

Judge Faquin Monda fr

Percy Foreman, the famied Wéle signed by Richard

Ryan, a Memphis attor-
ney, and associate coun-
sels J. B. Stoner, a Ku
Klux Klan lawyer from
Savannah, Ga., and Robert
W. Hill Jr., of Chattanoo-
ga. :
The motions were sub-
mitted with copies of sev-
eral letters between Ray,

icourts office and must be !Hanes, Foreman and au-
acted upon by Criminal 'thor Willlam Bradfotd

Court Judge Arthur
quin. o
0 Judge Stricken
Faquin was assigned to
the Ray case earlier this
month when Judge W.
reston Battle, who had
presided over Ray's short
trial March 10, died of a

e

s Huie, who had a contrzct

with Ray for his autob.o-
graphy and Inside story of
the slaying.

Ray's motion said he was
deprived of his right to
effective legal counsel by
the conflicting interests
his attorneys had in mak-
ing publication contracts
with Huie for Rafs inside

hetrtattadk last montE——8i0ry. .

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

thim by Huie. :
A letter from Huie to
Ray, dated March 7 this

peddle his inside story to_msetle had not acted on Y€4l, said that Hule paid a
magazines, books and mo= a5 request before he

total of $40,000 to Ray and
his attorneys, .of which
1$10,000 went to Foreman
‘and the remaining $30,000
tv"Hanes. "
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NASH.VILLP_, (H—James
- Earl Ray, serving a 99-year
" sentence in the death of
Dr. Martin Luther Xing,
sought Friday to void con-
tracts for at least 200,000
with his former lawyer and
a biographer.

Robert Hill Jr, a Chat- |

tanooga lawyer, filed suit
in U.S. District Court ac-

cusing lawyer Percy Fore- |

man of Houston, and wri-
ter William Bradford Huie
of Hartselle, Ala., of "look-
ing out for their monetary ’
interests, rather than the
rights" of Ray.

Hill became associated
in Ray's case after Ray
announced he had fired
Toreman after Ray plead-
‘ed guilty March 10 at
Memphis.

Share of Royalties

i The suit and exhibits
i show Iforeman was to
receive voyallies up to

I{ay s attcnlpt to win a
Tew trial on a fir »t-acrnce
murder charge in Dr.
King's death. Ray fired
Foreman after pleading
guilty March 10.

Both the new trial bid
and the attempt to nullify
the contracts with Fore-
man and Huie are based

on Ray's charges that he .-
was pressured by ¥ore- -

“man — a charge which
 Foreman hag denied.

Hill, meanwhile, told

" newsmen that he had been %
- turned back by Warden,

"Lake Russell when hg
| sought to visit Ray at thd
state penitentiary ¥ rlday
“morning.

Harry S. Avery, qtﬁtu
correclions cormmissioner,
. Said ne prisoner is allowed:
fo visit anyonz but higs
defense IaW) cr durmg his:
classification pe rloJ'
f.bhich takes about siw®

weeks. J
- Dr. King was slain Apr
4, 1988, in Meraphis. g

$165,000 from writings by .
i Huie on Ray's life. Huie ;

was to receive at least
$35,000 himself from the
sale of magazine articles
and a book entitled, "He
Slew the Dreamer."

The resull, the lawsuit i
said, was that Foreman !
had a "strong monetary :
interest in having Ray:
found guilty and sen- |
tenced to a 99-vear term :
for a crime which he did

not commit."

The development came
as a spokesman for Cri-
minal Court at Memphis
said an announcement,

was expected W ‘e«l.y !

O & & le for a heariy
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Yo hmmw public propsrly ”_,mrl

o one wowld or cciid huve

mn?sz«i\'c story vights in the
maiter. .

Acting on Forcmaws advice,

‘Roy entered the guilly plea

March 10 znd, by prearange-

Lonient was seniencd to 9 years

L in prizen, Ha now ¢laims e did

, | '«0 after  Toreman  convinced
c H' ATTANOOGA fim that 3k was his only chance
. é 4 “dy a4 I A TR
(UPh)--James Earl Ray’s ’ICxS" f‘““j"j‘[m!-‘; '“."f eleciric chair,
alforney  said  Saturday e Tay's peliion asking the
helieves his client is inmocent of} C7UYE 10 veid s contract with
I 3 v ! | \,! I ¥a : . /
the slaygng _of  Dr. Martin ;‘"M 1]“ O]"{;":},l, 1‘n qﬁ?,l_m ‘fhﬁ,
Luther King Jr, and that he is 1’_/‘_‘;],:‘"(“ T‘_" s ”}p "‘I e
prepaved  fo  present “pew 'OFATIES ITOIL Al Uiing ,mﬁl
evidence” at a hearing mext MWt waite oan the casc—
Vednesday i i charged that the bargaining for:
Attorney  Robert Il noteg| ''® 99-year term “could casily,
that  Criminal Cowt Judge| 'ave been done by any student:
At i ' A o] freshcut of Jaw school.” i
_\an Faguin has said fe willp 700 T 8 S . o
decide In Memphis Wednesday! pplaiving his vole, DN said:
when e will hear avenments on Fhe reason T bnmmc involved
}tai""s shotiens for A new qrial, ) 1S ease hasically came from
il eadd he wam’t oswe W Teading of the conlracts
) ‘ X ,imder which Yereman, Huie m!d
Hanes had become invelved.”
He @aid he took {he case out
s The matwre of ne (1 sympathy for  Ray - and
vige llfn was not disclosed. d?; cats 3,1\ “n“ .lt?""" ,],Kuy was .
’J}"\ attosncy said  Ray'’s a great Jjusice. s B ‘
R A e Q Hes &
hrother, Jerry, would be evaila. ”‘3 munlﬁ e thisiks - of
hle to festily If the judgs so 'S imocent, HTl xeplied: well,
desires, and that Jerry “fad a I bedieve in defending him—my!|
good portion of proof and wilil Personal viewpoint is immater-
coonerate.” : : ia}, but since you have asked
Will filed a pelition in U.g, WM& ‘yes) 1 do believe he Js
. A ”~ ”
District  Court in Nashville 'Mocent. . L
CPriday ehavging thal Teay was N was permitted - {o 1;11};‘
) 25 bl s Wiy Uhial e (e n Yoal T enas . !
“pressured” into pleading guity Wi Bay Yriday dnthey
to the King slaying to Tergloer ENIMum . secuvity  scctien of
the slory and movie W{, 5 to - e Termessee State Prison at
his Tifemrishts that }Tff wnin Nashville, where Ray is heing
might be worth “millicnis of m’,]fj' I
doflars.” The . allorney  said - that al-
The 99yesr-old 1 rw}& A thought the state had charged
Karate export who walls witl " that }..dy killad King because of
slicht hmg as a yeult ef_p & - dcepeseated  hatred  for

sligh R
childhoed bout with polie, asked °
the District Court 1o void the
contracts which Ray previcusly
made Wwith famed {riad Jawyer
Perey Ioveman and  aulhor
William  Bradiord  Tuie,  and
annther !"\nr: formier Bir-
minzham Mayor Avihoe Hanes
S .

The ]x tion contomted Pore.
nuu “oever indended for Him
Ray) 1o have a fair fijsl ;
stify d hin cwu Deliadf -

t ihen make the facty

ther Fanuin w o'ﬂ”: take new
at ihat ty i, Bb If 5o,
7 do hiave new evidence in the

Segproes, {his was mnot {hcraseE”
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NASHVILLE, Temn. UPI)—
James Karl Ray was the dupe
in the murder of Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr., and is virtually
assured of winning a new trial, .
his atlorney said Tuesday. A-11 Herald-Examiner

Robert W. il of Chaltanooga Los Angeles, Calif.
told newsmen following a three-
hour and 15-minnie conference
with Ray at the stale penitentia-
ry that he discussed wilh Ray
the new trial motion which will
he heard in Memphis May 26

Hill said they also discussed
in  passing the conspiracy
aspects of the case.

“He (Ray) has no real
knowledgze of any conspiracyl
that I know of” Hill said. “Iz;
flatly just doesn't know. He
doesn’t have that much know-!
ledge of what actually hap-|
pened.” !

The slender, young attorney
did not say who he thought had
“duped” Ray and declined to
say what type of alibi Ray will :
claim in the event a new trial is Date: L(,-23-69
zranted. . . L

Ray has. been confined to an Edition:  Night Final
isolated maxinmutn security cell Author:
in the stale prison here since Editor: Donald Goodenow
March 11, the dayv after he Title:  Murkin
pleaded guilty in Memphis to:
King's murder in exchange for
a 99-year sentence.

If a new trial is granted, Hill Character:
said, Ray has np particular or
desire to testify but would be . Classification: i lj=157i1
vitling to do so “to explain Submitting Office: [,0§ Anceles
facts that might be confusing.” , ©

Hil said Ray denied pulling [ ] Being Investigated
the trigeger of the rifie that
killed King and he was - '
convinced thal Ray was in- ' SEARCHED INDEXED_ i
nocent. SERIALIZED " FILED

Implying that the tvoom in . — =
which he talked with Rav may o ST A o)
i - 1 ey 1o 1
have foen electronicaily \
A L — S
buzosd, Hill said ne never felt FBI LOSAE,@EL“’
vy froe to talk swith l
the prison. 77777

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state,)
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AMEMPHIS, 'fenn. (\P\-«
: ’“helc \was ne wll-points bille-
tin issued to stop James Farl
Ray the night he shol and
killed Dr. Martin Luther King
Jr. and fled Memphis in a
white 1966 Mustang.

Police Chief Henry Lux,
who for months had the im-
pression that an automatic
alarm had been broadcast,
confirmed in au exclusive in-
terview that no such bullelin
wag issued.

The widespread belief
armiong law enforcemient offi-
cers--ond  consequently  the
public—that a bulletin had
heen issued and that Ray had
apparently escaped with ease
in spite of it contributed to the
suspicion that he raight have
been part of a conspiracy
rather than a loae killer.

The judze in Ray's trial
suid in an interview afterward
he was muystified over how

tay eludad  the rtoadblocks
that would have been esiab-
lished followinz an ail-points
alert. A heaving on Ray's
motion for- a mnew trial is
scheduled for May 26.

Sinca thore was no bulletin,

{Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

checkpoints established at the
necarest escape routes to
neighboring  Arvkansas and
Mississippi—or in Georgia, Al
sbame, MMissouri, Louisiana,
Soutn Carolina, Virginia or
Kentucky. Or anywhere.

“The first Memphis p(‘ﬂiw
radio transraission mentioning
a white Mustang was 10”0ed
at 6:11 pan., April 4, 1068,
said a Shelby Ceunty mthon-
{y with iniimate krowledge ol
the state’s evidence.

Kipg was shot at 6:01 p.m.

Ray apparently was on the,

street and on his way within
minutes. Had he bezun his
flight in the Mustang as late
as 6 05 p.m., by 6:11 he would
have been on the Memphis-Ar-
kansag Bridze leading to Ar-
kansas or no more than 10
minutes away from the Mis-
sissippi state line.

Chief Lux, in explaining the
failure to isswe an ail-points
hulletin, said: “Ai this time,
we did not kuow for sure or
have any proof that a white
Mustang was involved. We

there were no roadblocks or g had blO?dca\t that the sus-

pect was believed to be in a
white Mustang. "This- wasn't
enough to put out an all-
points. To do that, you usually
have to indicate that a war-
rant has been dssued and that
you will exiradite. Other-
wise, the receiving states are
not going to act on it.”
Another expianation, given
by Mermphiz police as well as
police officials in other areas,
was that the local situation
was heetic and tense and {hat
authorities were concerned
about rioting and disorder.

In his triai before the late
Judge W.
drew a 99-year sentence
March 10 under an agreement
to plead guilty. Ray later re-
pudiated the agreement and,
following Judgze Batlle's
death, was granted a heaving
on his motion for a new trial

During & series of exclusive
interviews just before he died
of 2 heart attack, Judge Bat-
tle said there were questions
about the Ray ecase which
troubled him, the chief one
being Ray’s flight. =777
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He s(ud “T'o me, the es-
cape sééms  miraculous. 1
don’t see how he got from
here to Atlanta in that white
Mustang with an all-points
bulletin  out.” Ray’s aban-
doned Mustang was confiscat-
ed by the FBI in Atlanta April
11, 1968.

Investigation into this ques-
tion sho\ ed that even a year
after the slaying there were
authorities in some neighhor-
ing states who still had the
Impression that
been such a bulletin

A spokesman for tae Virgin-
ia State Police said: “We pas-
sed on an all-points bulletin.”
Georgia informants said they
couldn’t remember a specific
message but “somchow we
Knew there was a Mustang.”
South Carolina sources said
the details were now blurred
but “we definitely remember
an all-points bulletin.”

But in rione of these stales,
or any others, were there any
unusual or nonvoutine patrol
actions, such as the setting up
of Toadbiocks.

broadca

there had

: roaublo cks

-out an ﬁl'mmat?

'par

Chief Lux at first’ seemed
certain an alarm Hag baén
st to ncighboning
stales. He explained: ’

“We have a divect telephone
line to the Shelby County .
automatic
Saeriff’s

sherifl’s office. It’s
procedure to call the
office.”

The sheritf’s office heas two-.
way radio communication
with the Tennessce Highway
Patrol and state police in Ar-
kansas and Miss/ssippi. That’s
how, according to Chief Lux,
the adjoining states were
alerted. ‘
" But Sheriff Williara N. Nor-
ris, questioned about his role
the night of April 4, said:

“I never received any com-
munication that night regard-
ing a white Lmtang or any
request to transmit an alert to
any other police agency.”

The Tennessee Highway Pa-
trol reported that 1L Iosfged a
statewide broadcast at 6:30
p.m., to be “on the alert for a
late model Mustang, driven
by a white male, with dark
hair, ncatly dressed, in
connectiop with the slayving of -
Martin Lut*m King. " Butiio"

were esta_dshed
nor did the patrol issue an
all-peints to other areas.
“The reason we did not put
all-points &
that the Memphis Police De—

nent 1d nuu request it.
1 puuo; mohf‘s-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




. James Forl Kay,

shown hore olier
cupiure, kiliad
HMartin Leiher Hing
end slipped c;way g
info the soff
spring nizlt, He
drove o whito
sporis car ant!
hiz ¢seupo rmasd

‘miraculovs.’

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

-

By BERNARD GAVZER

CHICAGO (AP) — During the
time Janes Earl Ray was on
the run as an escaped convict,
he invested at least $337.24 in
camera equipment that could be
used for undercover surveil-
lance. He was so anxious to
have it, he asked for it airmail
special delivery.

There has been 1o explanation
why Ray bought such equip-
ment or whether it played any
part—however remote—in the
murder April 4, 1965, of Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr. Ray got
rid of the equipment sometime
before the slaying.

His dealings with the Superior
Bulk Filin Co. of Chicago helped
the ¥BI reconstruct Ray’s
movements up 1o the time of the
shooting in Mesnphis.

Ray now is serving 99 years in
Tennessee State Penitentiary.
He is trying to get a new trial
aad to upset the agreement wn-
der which he pleaded guilty in

order to escape the eloctric Teturning the Crestline because|

chair. A hearing is set for May
26 in Memphis.

Ray, using his alias, “Eric S'l

Galt,” sent a postal money or-
dev Oct. 3, 1967, to Superior
Bulk along with an order blank
for purchase of a Kodak Dual
projector, M97Z; a Kodak Super
& Camera, Model D38, with a
z00m lens; an HPI combination
§ram super splicer, and a 20 ft.
remote control cable. S

Asked what such equipment
cowdd be used for, Guunar
Biika, officer manager of Stipe-

“There is no way to know why:
“he wanted this equipment, but it
'is not unusual for someone wish-
ing to make a film from a hid-
den position to use such a cam-
era with a remote control cable.
I can see the possibilities of a
person doing surveillance work
using such a camera setup.
But I do not know, and he did
not indicate his interest in any
communication.”

In his original order, Ray
twice said he wanted the equip-
ment sent to him quickly. He
asked that it be shipped to him
at 2608 Highland Ave., Birming-
ham, Ala. This was the Econo-
my Grill & Rooms, a private
home that had seen its glory
and now was a cheap rooming
house. Ray mwoved in Aug. 26,
after coming from Montreal. He
had been on the move gince
April 23, 1967, when he escaped
from the Missowri State Peni-
tentiary at Jefferson City.

“In his {first order,” Burke
said, “he also wrote for man-
uals on sound stripers, an L&Y
autornatic cine printer and a
Bumig Mark S sound projec-
tor.”

Superior Bulk sent the order
to Biriningham but had to sub-
stitute a Crestline 8 camera on
a loan basis because the Kodak
Super § was out of stock tempo-!
raxily. |

On Oct. 5, Ray wrote he was,

it “has ouly one {ilm speed and
I wanted the Kodak M$ which
'has 4.”

Ray stayed in Los Angeles un-
til March 17, 1968.

Whether Ray thought he
would be in Los Angeles for five
months as certainty or whether
this was merely a casual guess,
on his part cannot be deter-
mined. But before the five
|months were up, he was in
| Memphis, where he killed King.|

rier Bulk, said: ‘

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

Herald-Examiner
Angeles, Calif,

Date: 5/22/69

Edition: Night Pind

Author: Bernard Gsvzer
Editor: DoONald Goodenow
Title:  Murkin

Character:

or

Classification: LLLL'-].S'H{

Submitting Office: Tos An{’e les

[:j Being Investigated

fef - Jl i e

o

Id

\ y




FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

¢

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

ay Case Judge Frees
7 on: Contempt Counts

MEMPHIS (® — The

'judge who will hear James

‘Earl Ray's bid for a new
_trial in the slaying of Dr.
Martin Luther King dis-
missed contempt-of-court
charges agamst seven per-

sons Friday in connection -

With the Ray case.

~Ray entered a -guilty
plea March 10 in the

murder of Dr. King and -

was sentenced to 99 years
in" prison by Judge W

two Memphis newspaper
reporters, Charles Ed-
mundson of the Commer-
cial Appeal and Roy Ha-
milton of the Press—SCImL-v
tar. .
The bar committee had -
recommended contempt
proceedings against : the
hers but a hearing/

ot yet been h

were Geor J

Preston Battle, who dled

later that month .
~* Judge Arthur  Faquin,

‘who took over after

Battle's death, acted at the
recommendati_on of a spe-
-cial bar association com-
mittee on publicity.

- The committee had re-
commended that, because
of Battle's death, four
persons whom Battle had
held in contempt should
-be granted new trials or

~the charges should be !

dismissed. .

- The four were Arthur J
Hanes; Ray's Tirst attor-
ney; Renfro T. Hazsa a
© private Investigator, and

bound in chains

and escorted by 25 armed ./

guards in an 1l-car police
caravan, was returned

Thursday to the Shelby

County jail.
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Ray Case Ju
1 on Conte

MEMPHIS (B — The:
judge who will hear James
Farl Rayv's bid for a new

Marvtin JT.uther King dis
mizsed  contempt-of-court
charges against seven per-
sons 1*11d<1\' in connection
with the hax case. .
"Ray ‘entered a guﬂty
plea March 10 ‘in the
murder of Dr. King and
was sentenced to 99 years
in prison by Judge W.
Preston Battle, who died
later that month, .
Judge Arthur . Faquin,
who took over aftox
Daitle's death, acted at the

.recommendation of a spc-

mittee on publicity;
*The committee had re-

‘of Battle's death, four
persons whom Battle had
held in contemipt should
be granted new trials or
the” charges should be
dismissed.

. e
private m\'e\mgatol, and’

trial in the slaying of Dr. .

cial- bar association .com- .

commended that, hecause -

Bk

I3
\s'

E erg
P e g« mw
s B -t {
‘ 1 e S

,o.

two Memphis newspaper
reporters, Charles Ed.
‘mundson of the Commer~
cial’ Appeal and- Roy Ha-
‘milton of the Pxexs Suml-
tar.

The par commlttee nad
recommended contempt
proceedings against the
three others but a hearing

had mnot yet been heldr”

They were George B
brake, an FBI fip
expert; " author AVilliam
Bradford Huig/ and the
Rev. JamesgBevel, a top
official the Southern
Leadership Con-

- bound in chains
and e\cmted v 25 armed

.guards in an 11-car police
.caravan, was returned
Thursday to the Shelbv
County Jall - s

~ The four were Arthur J.
Hanes, Ray's first attor- !
nevi Replro T. Hays a

empt Cma nis
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: ~ssasém of c1v11 rights &

(Martin. Luther King; was
ney : ‘trial Monday.
g mihur C.:Paquin Jr. held
, derice . showed Ray had!
“goluntarily. and” in- good faith -en-
5 guilty plea-to the slaying.
‘Under - Tennéssee law, the judge
" held, such a plea precludes a motion
“for a new trial, for postconviction
remedies or an. appeal
. Faquin, who succeeded the late
“Judge W. Preston Battle in the case,
further held that Ray waived all

rights to file a motion for a new trial O

or for an appeal.

He ordered Ray returned to the
state peniténtiary at Nashville to
continue serving hig 99-year term in
the Nashville State Prison.

Ray was brought to Memphis
Thursday and held under heavy
sacusitu-precautions in the county

—_—

rheys,.
tefensa:

i‘,e Cils

Fmi  ruled that “Ray.
"knowlngly,e intelligenitly
and ;properly”. pledded
gullty to.the King slaying
durmg his. trial. “Faquin
said-there wds ample
evidence from the minutes
f the trial’ tha¢ the plea
was proper. s

Ray wrote Judge Battle
two - letters from prison
askitig for a new hearing:
Battle died in.late March
without acting on’the re
quests,

Ray-asserted that Percy
Foreman, his second attor-
ney, and a previous law-
yer, Arthur J. Hanes,
wanted him to circumvent
a full-gcale trial through a
guilty. plea so their royal-
ties from books and mo-
tion pictures on his life
would ‘not be jeopardized.

He argued that if he had
gone ‘to trial, the facts in
the case would have be-
come: court record and,
therefore, would have
been open to all parties
wanting to write about
them.

The. prosecution stood
firm on the position that
Ray: ¢losed the possibility
of-an.appeal or new trisl.

riihe pleaded guilty.

b gtate contended that

2 gigned waivers durmg

,and wag_ e
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Dlsmlssed Penal Chlef‘;
Admits Ray Fund Plan

Offered to Get Any Cash Hidden Away by
King's Killer and Put It in Trust Account

NASHVILLE (®—Harry
Avery, fired 24 hours ear-
lier as state carrections
‘commissioner, confirmed
Friday that he had offered

to place in a trust fund

any money hidden away
by James Earl Ray,

Avery's comment eame

in an interview with Jim
Miller, WMAK radio
newsman, after the Nash-
ville Banner sald the in-
‘formation was contained
in a confidential report to
Gov. Buford Ellington.
Ray is in wmaximum
security at the Tennessee
State Penitentiary, serv-
ing 99 years after pleading
guilty to first-degree mur-
der in the assassination of
‘Dr. Martin Luther King in
Memphis April 4, 1968.
Secret Agreement
~ The Banner, in a story
‘by crime reporter Larry
‘Brinton, said a report to
‘Ellington by W. E. Hop-
‘ton, director of the Ten-
nessee Bureau of Criminal
Identification, said,
"Avery ... had assured
the killer of Dr. Martin
Luther King that he
would secretly get the
hidden money and place it
in a trust fund for Ray."
-"Asked about this in a
fape - recorded interview
with WMAXK, Avery gave
these details:

I told him (Ray) that if:
.ﬁe would write me the full

‘t;uth about his connection

with the slaying of ‘Dr.

Martm Luther ng Jr.,

would deposit whataver
was paid to him for that in .

his. trust -account at the
prison.

"And that I would not
take one cent of it. All I
wanted to do was to tell
the full truth. And that if
he had any money hidden
away that he received as a
prepayment for his parti-
cipation in the assassina-
tion, that if he'd tell me
where it was, I would go
get it and deposit that in
the trust fund. That's
what T told Mr, Hopton."

Motive Questioned

Asked if he were inter-
ested in trying to solve the
King slaying, Avery re-
plied: ]

"That's not necessarily
true at all. One of my
punmpal motives in talk-
ing with him (Ray) was to
try to determine who we
might protect him agamst
out there at the prison."

The Banner said the
report by Hopton quoted
Avery as saying he con-
ducted three lengthy in-
terviews with Ray at the
prison, aimed primarily at
solving the King slaying
as well ag to gather mate-

rial for articles and proba-

bly a book.

Ellington fired Avery
Thursday, - on the leels
of a report by the Interna-
tional Assn. of Chiefs. of
Police which was highly.
critical of the entire state
penal gystem. But, Avery

-'quoted the governor - as
saying  his ‘dealings . with

Ray were the basis for the

: .dlsmlssal % ,
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' King's Killer and Put It in Trust Account

NASHVILLE (®—Harry
Avery, fired 24 hours ear-
lier as state corrections
commissioner, confirmed
“Friday that he had offered
to place in a trust fund
any money hidden away
by James Earl Ray.

Avery's comment came
in an interview with Jim
Miller, WMAK radio
newsman, after the .\;ash-
ville Banner said the in-
formation was coutained
in a confidential report to
Gov. Buford Ellington.

Ray is in maximum
gecurity at the Tennessee
State Penitentiary, serv-
ing 99 years after pleading
guilty to first-degree mur-
der in the assassination of
- Dr. Martin Luther King in
Memphis April 4, 1968,

Secret Agreement

The Banner, in g story
by crime reporter Larry
Brinton, said a report to
Ellington by W. E. Hop-
ton, director of the Ten-
nessee Bureau of Criminal
Identification, said,
"Avery ... had assured
the killer of Dr. Martin
Luther Xing that he
would secretly get the
‘hidden money and place it
in a trust fund for Ray."

. Asked about this in a
tape-recorded interview
with WMAK, Avery gave
these details:
- "Ttold him (Ray) that if
- he would write me the full
truth about his connection
with the slaying of Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr.,
and if anybody wanted to
-pay nim for the story, T

" dismiszal.

would deposit whatever
wasg paid to him for that in

his trust account at the

prison.

"And that I would not
take one cent of it. All 1
wanted to do was to tell’
the full truth. And that if
he had any money hidden
away that he received as a
prepayment for his parti-
cipation in the assassina-
tion, that if he'd tell me
where it was, I would go
get it and deposit that in
the trust fund. That's
what I told Mr. Hopton."

Motive Questioned

Asked if he were inter-
ested in trying to solve the
King slaying, Avery re-
plied:

"That's not neceszarily
true at all. One of my
principal motives in talk-
ing with him (Ray) was to
try to determine who we
might protect himn against

“out there at the prison."

The Banner said the
report by Hopton quoted
Avery as saying he con-
ducted three lengthy in-
terviews with Ray at the
prison, aimed primarily at
solving the King slaying
as well as to gather mate-.
rial for articles and proba-
blv a book. )

Ellington fired Avery
Thursday, on the heels
of a report by the Interna-
tional Assn.-of Chiefs of
Police which was hizhly
critical of the entire siate -
penal system. But Avery
quoted the governor as
saying his dealings with
Ray were the basis for the
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May Get
Rehearing

MEMPHIS (#—A hear-
ing may be held Monday
{o review the recent denial
-of a new trial for James
Earl Ray in the assassina-
tion of Dr. Martin Luther
King.

Richard J. Ryan of
Memphis, a member of
Nay's new team of atiors
fieys, §afd that, even if no

hearing were held, he be-
lieved Judge Arthur I'a-
quin Jr. would -at least is-

cye a ruling on hsen s ve-
que\L for a review. )

Ray, who enlered a guil-
ty plect \Iatch 10 to the
x]a»irrf of King, was
Jefmod ! ncw tual May 26

v baqum -,
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Ray Pleads

o )

For Review

Of Denial

MEMPHIS, Tenn, (AP) — At-
torneys for James Earl Ray
asked for a review Friday of the
recent denial of his new trial re-

quest, a move that could bring
the case before the state Court
of Criminal Appeals. )

Ray, who entered a guilty
plea March 10 to the slaying of
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., was
refused a new trial last month
by Criminal Court Judge Arthur
Faquin Jr. '

Richard J. Ryan of Memphis,
|a member of Ray’s new team of
lawyers, said he filed for per-
mission Friday with the erimi-
nal court clerk to appeal the rul- _‘
ing against the new trial.

Ray said he expects Faquin to]-
hold a hearing on the new legal
maneuver Monday, or if no

hearing is held, to at least issue|’
a%%;? ST e

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

(Indicate page, name of

newspaper, city and state,)

- Yoce 2

‘/\>
AR TA
S+

g Y
N"Z/bu S

_ ?’MM%/\\
C\,/-\/\F

Date: CC ‘/Ll[‘é?
Edition: HW L

Author:
Editor: 7%}7/,/,15 E/}/I)? L
Title: /[ KA p,

Character: V?//]L{}C K/ VY

or
Classification:

Submitting Office:

D Being Investigated

/ .
% 3 Z/ - /574{“5- 2,’3{2
SEARCHED '_'—.—’—Af}LND_EXED“?*%
SERIALIZED . ZFILED D

i 1969

RN

/%al 2; LOS ANGELE§ f
, i.




FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

-

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Hu:s Earl Ray was deme T new
'"a Memphis court. The

y: Shelby County Crimirtal

Ar guin Jr, Was"

] by Ray to take
k a'gu ity plea he'entered March

. slaying of cigil..riekis’
\ lDr -Martin Luth ng:
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| Analdempt by James Ear Ray to
block publication of a book Bagew on
his handwritten memoirs was demed
by a-federal judge In Memphis, Ray.
“serving 99 years for the murder of
Dr. Martin Luther ng, was hot in
court, But, }? dep%smon claimed that
‘coptraats-he had signed with_ his
lawyers prejudiced his cass, ——
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‘e Orders Exercise,

ecreatlen JOb for Ray he would decide ‘only it
. the confmement v1olates,"

s nforced 1 l ness.Can Con titute:
Say E d Snass: Cﬂ 5 'Rays rights under the !

~ruei Pumshment for. Dr ng s Slayer

NASHVILLE A—A fe-
deral judge ordered Ten-
-Tiessge State Prison offici-
“als Monday "to.. provide
more exercise and a job to
‘James Earl Ray, who .de-
clared earlier he prefers
‘the threat of death at the
hands of fellow inmates to
remaining in solitary con-
finement.

U.S. Dist. Judge William
E. Miller's order could
resylt in Ray, the admit-
ted killer of Dr. Martin
Luther King, becoming a
part-time food server and
janitor in the prison's
maximum security sec-
tion. |

Miller ordered the state '
to submit by Jan. 12 a plan !
incorporating "recreation,
work and exercise" for
Ray, who had sought an
injunction against cogpti-
nued maximum seculity
confinement. However,
the judge did not order
that Ray be permitted to
mingle with other priso-
ners.

Ray contended solitary
confinment is impairing
his health and violating
his rights.

The state said Ray, who
was sentenced to 99 years
in Dr.: Kings slaying, is -
being kept in the 6 x 9-foot .
cell here for his .own

P e W
' "Enforced idleness can

be cruel pumshment " Mil-
ler said in handing down
his order, "particularly
when it is only to protect
him from bodily harm."
‘Miller described as con-
structive a suggestion by
Warden W. S. Neil that
Ray be allowed to help
serve food to other maxi-
mum security prisoners
while they were locked up,
and that he be allowed to
help janitors clean up. The
judge reserted final judg-
ment, however, until he
receives the written plan.
Ray was asked at the
day-long hearing whether

cpmetanily 10

he feared harm from oher
inmates. and replied, "Td
rather face that tham 99‘
years in sohtary M
Mxller said at- the 'outset .

. ‘Eighth Amendment which

prohibits cruel and unu-.

sual punishment.. = 5

- Lake Russell, the state
commissioner of correc-
tion, told Miller: :

"I'm ready to transfer
him to Brushy Mountain
right now." He referred to -
the state's maximum se-
curity prison at Petres in
east Tennessee where
there is one guard for each
two prisoners,

At the Naghville pe-

nitentiary, Russell said,:
there are 300 guards for
2,000 inmates.

Neil, warden at the:

, Nashvﬂle facility, said"

Bay being ke the
pﬁ 1sola%1on%%ﬁgﬁ'
because "We don't want
somebody to kill him and
we don't want him' to
escape."

The warden said he also

believed Ray might get

‘more help from sympathe-
tic” white worke§§ atTre

prison here, should he try
to escape.

But he added that Ray
would have to be guarded

— -

where he was confined.
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' ‘\Star-Free Press
Sec. B —12° Vol 95,.N0. 283 Aug. 15, 1970

To Cesar Chavez
Would your agreement with the Teamsters Union to

divvy up the organizing of agricultural workers properly
. be called a “sweetheart pact”?
PA VENTURA

To Baseball Fans

The Flood case, it seems, turned out to be a mere

" trickle.
' PA VENTURA

To Assemblyman MacDonald

Your demonstration of the need for a tighter clamp on

dangerous drugs was timely and convincing.
PA VENTURA

To Native Americans

Officials are reported to believe the Alcatraz Indians
w111 cooperate. That’s what Custer thought, too.

PA VENTURA
To The FBI

Amid reports of your wiretap eavesdropping on the
private life of Dr. Martin Luther King, one thing remains |
unexplained: How can any citizen’s peccadillos pose a |
threat to the national security? That is the rationale for

w1reta ing, isn’t it?

%/ VA
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BOOK REPORT T —

pr: isal of Mar

line and ihm part of &__%%ﬂf ng of casf,

Y "oBEwr KIRSCH
i *rém 8ok et

txons on the ~h1fe and
Death of ‘Martin Luthcr
;ng Jr., by Jolin Al Wil-
‘liams (Coward - McCanh:

]$59:)) is a book ~which :

swings between pothoiling
-and honest anger, charac-
ter demmatlon and pene-
trating appraisal, and il-
lustrates, sadly and per-
haps unintentionally, the
punitive impulses within
the black liberation move-
ment.

Issued Statement
Williams has issued a
statement in connection
with the beok which
ought, in fairness. to have
been included in the work
itself. Obviously, ii antici-
pates and attempts to dis-
arm criticism: "I didn't sit
down to do this book to re-
veal anything or to gos-
sip." But the book is {filled
with the statements of an-
onymous informers on Dr.
King's personal life, mat-
ters which, Williams
clagms w};ﬂe used by the

white Kstablishment
Keep @ black Ieader—l%’

: 1evé1

Victimization. ;
But how much o6f this

was really necessary?
How mugch detail of "barn-.
vard gossip" is necessary- §

fory Williams who claims

that he has no interest in:
Dr. King as a private per-
son, "except as it pertgins
to black people as a

whole"? If this were “‘ihe

only deprecation of Dr.
King,. it might be under-

But  Williams- Umted States, ... it

standable
tes him OR.-&

his lack of under-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

Sions, his a

even his omlsswns as a
leader, at least as. the au-"
thor sees them. - &

, Though he has a few
good things to say about
Dr. ng, his basic point'is
io deny himh most of the
credit which has been giv-
en to him. He contends
that Dr. King was a crea-

/

tion of the white press and
the white Establishment,

that.in "the awesome exer-
cise of white power in the

was | this power, finally,

that cut King down in con-
spiracy, and then con-
spired to plug the memory
of the man with putty."
Williams suggests that
whites loved Dr. King be-
cause nonviolence was

safe and had not resulfed.
in real freedom-or-equality -

for blacks. Then in some
contradiction to.the bur-
den of the rest of the book,
he goes on to say that Dr.

King was. killed. because
he "Had been .ihore or.less .

hinting in public that the

alternative to his philoso-.

phy could only be viclence.
He had not gained the vic-
tories he needed to weak-
en the growing press-man-
ufactured power and pub-
licity of ‘the 'black mili-
tants! He had spgken, out
in condemnation of ~ the

&

w‘ -

in Luther Km

N
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that constitute the white
power structure, while
publicly refusing to. ac-
knowledge the validity of
black power."

Vet the very existence of
this book and its tone
raise serious questions. Ob-
viously black militants
were as opposed to Dr.
King as white extremists
(though Williams eon-
tends that all but a hand-
ful of whites really. felt
joyful at Dr. King's
death!); the most critical
~work so far to appear is
precisely this one written
by Williams.

. Punitive Impulses

impulsés know no color

line. Black leaders turnwon:

each -other -with depress-
ing regularity. In his state-
ment Williams knows the
~truth: ."White people

- didn't have to lay.a finger
-on ‘him.for, like most of us,

‘he -Wasb.crfipgléd' in subtle
ways by the §gregmmig
eagle ‘of racism. The vic-

Turns in on himself, apes

the views and habits of
those who have oppressed
him." : :

And this is precigely
whdat Williams has done,

.consciously . or uncon-

seiously, intentionaily - or
unintentionally, It is- all
the more a shame because
he is a fine writer and, in
general, a thoughtful man.
Here he has written a
scréed which for all the oc-
casignal truths it uncovers

‘about, the thinking and

feeling of blacks in Ameri-
ca; ‘echoes the inverted
grejudice of one of his ano-
nymous barnyard infor-

: ki 5 . mants, "Martin," Person B
The pity is that punitive:

told him, "was nothing hut
a ‘Southern -country ‘boy,
naive as hell about almost
everything." S

The antidote to the

myth
of Dr. King must surely
one day be written but it
cannot be this anger-dis-
torted perspective.He was:
a,_man . of. conseauence,
flawed 7as all o .us” are,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

tim of the eagle o@____llggck or whitg, by

Vietnam War; he had ex-
coriated the institutions

“Tg, "at. the very Teast, ‘of
compassion, understanding

‘which are in short supply

in this self-indulgent book,.
W

kich-anxlies stamstandado
Dr. King the author might

not v_xlr)ant applied " to "His
contribution to the liberas-
(51 5t Dhcks in XTeTTeR,




e  eve_—"=

T Robert Kirsch
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Ray Fails

In New

(Indicate page, name of
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A-3 iderald-Examiner
ttempt o “Los Angeles, Calif.

PETROS, Tenn. "(UPI) —

Tames Earl Ray, the slayer of
Dr. Martin Luther King'Jr., has
bungled another attempt “to
escape from prison, authorities
‘said Monday.
_ State Corrections Commis-
;sioner Mark Luttrell said the
jattempt occurred Feb. 5 and
‘resulted in Ray being put back
lin a disciplinary cell at the
‘'maximum security Brushy
Mountain State Prison.

‘“‘He was found crawling to or
| from a place where he could
.work and not be seen,”” Luttrell
! said.

Warden Robert Moore said
Ray had acquired a makeshift
handsaw and was attempting to: Date: 2/15/72
saw a hole through the cellmg. Edition: 8 Star
of a room adjoining an audltor-
ilum where inmates watchedI
' movies.

The lights came on too soon Title:
Moore said, and the guards saw
Ray slipping out of his secluded
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: Bell contendmg at. the conclu-
ion was “extraneous” to the purpose
of the réport, indicated he had doubts
about Bay’s capacity to carry off the
crime singlehandedly.
He said the purpose of the report
was to determine whether there had
been cause for a lengthy FBI surveil-
lance of the civil rights leader and to
assess the quality of the FBI's assas-
matlon investigation.
The report was prepar ed L at the re-

that the FBI had harassed{” King for
several years and had wire

bugged him extensively. -

The report has not bee ?@W
but parts of an earlier version were
leaked when Levi gave copies to sev-
eral congressional chairmen.

Bell, appearing on the CBS televi-
sion program Face the Nation, said
the report was “couched in terms of
assessing the type job the FBI did” in
investigating King’s slaying. In a sub-
sequent interview, he disclosed that
he had treated the report as a draft
and had altered the conclusion that
no conspiracy existed.

Bell said that the conclusion was
“gratuitous.”

“I had that part changed,” he said.
The attorney general, who is at-
tending the winter meeting of the
American Bar Assn. here, said that he
had asked that the report’s authors
discuss whether “Ray had the mental
capacity” to arrange ‘the assassination
and travel through Canada and to
England before he was a prehended
 Bell-gaid-that Ray, 4o € riminal

d been no abl unsdeeeany]
%Ferehahe mg sé?l};lg, ‘had'-spent

most of his- life in, penitentiaries.: He
said that Ray’s extenswe travels after
t4e ‘assassination “puzzled me.” He

dl%o that. Ray’s |
listedin'the revort.

Bell Indlcates He Doubts

King / A ssin Acted Alone

A];I e tty (:%n Tittin 15
Bell said Sunday that he had changed
sqbret: Justice, Departmentsveport’s
xbn usion that Jang : y had
| 1’&mmﬂﬂmn
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Bell said he had asked two or three
o?ﬁ%ﬁé?s‘gns to study th‘e‘rﬁo‘%nd
advise him on whether to make it
public. ‘ I

On the conspiracy question, Bell
said, “I think if you read the report
you could lean to either side on it.
You could say there is no evidence of
a conspiracy, but you could still won-
der if there happened to be a con-
spiracy.” . ' I

Bell 'said he favored releasing:
report but wanted-to be certaint ﬂtl?t
did not “embarrass anyone.” -

“ According to testimony befdre the
Senate' Intelligence -Comniitiee, sthe
FBI planted electronic bugs in hotel
rooms that King occupied and then
mailed a tape of the illicit eavesdrop-
ping to King and his wife, Coretta.

Bell cited the King investigation
and the current investigation of al-
leged. Korean influence pécfidling on

a3, €Xan patters

e

in. Washington. in:the rest of
the countrys<~. "~ TEL
‘In defending his decision f-press
for speedy“action in the' Korean: in-
vestigation, “which Justice Depart-
ment officials have described as high-
ly complex and requiring far more
work, Bell said that a corrosive
Watergate atmosphere had festered
too long.
In reply to questions at a news con-
t’ EIY. FAVRS % gl o

gregaten, and {he JSuprem
lirtslgid Fuled busing cogjd be:use
as & last resort rather tha
remedy. He suggested ‘that the Ad-
ministration would encourage use of
local, multiracial committees to de-
vise school desegregation plans that
“may not suit everybody but will be
the best under the circumstances.”

Bell said also that neither the at-
torney general -nor the Justice De-
partment had -authority to conduct
warrantless break-ins. But he left
open the possibility that, in his view,
the President could order warrantless
break-ins ynder some circumstances
to protect national securitf —
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